
Email 1 (12) 

 

From(REDACTED – SECTION 40) (HSS - Government and Corporate Business 

Team(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 05 July 2021 13:33 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: FOI/REQ/HSSG/Consultant Connect Limited (15264) 

 

Good afternoon all, 

 

To note, this response was issued today and is now considered closed. 

 

It took approximately three hours to complete this request. 

 

Thanks, 

 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Email 2 (14) 

 

From(REDACTED – SECTION 40) (HSS - Government and Corporate Business 

Team(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 29 June 2021 12:50 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: FOI/REQ/HSSG/Consultant Connect Limited (15264) 

 

Hi (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

It turned out that (REDACTED – SECTION 40) is the lead on this one. She has 

provided NWSSP suggested response and copies of the contract, it’s all saved 

within the file.  

Happy to discuss further, 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 29 June 2021 12:50 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) Freedom of Information Officer 

<Freedomofinformation@gov.wales> 

Subject: FW: FOI/REQ/HSSG/Consultant Connect Limited (15264) 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40)  

Was this formally transferred to Alex Slade?  I note that you have already been in 

touch with shared services for the contracts which might make things interesting. 

 (REDACTED – SECTION 40)  

 

 

From: Arthur, Helen (HSS – Workforce & OD) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 12:52 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: FOI/REQ/HSSG/Consultant Connect Limited (15264) 

Hi both 

Sorry this has been in my in box for a couple of days – I think it needs to be sent to 

Frances as the policy lead. 

Helen 

 

 

mailto:Freedomofinformation@gov.wales


Email 3 (16) 
 
Hi (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 
 
Happy with this 
 
(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 
Sent: 05 July 2021 11:53 
To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Response Letter 
 
Good afternoon (REDACTED – SECTION 40),  
 
Please see attached draft response towards ATISN 15264 for clearance.  
 
Thanks in advance, 
(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Email 4 (17) 

 

Thanks (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

A couple of points I think. Firstly there is no longer a contract with CC and NHS 

Wales, this expired in April 2021. Secondly the contract was paced by NHSSSP and 

not by WG so we were not party to the actual contract being placed and therefore 

the request should be to NHS SSP not to WG as we are not the NHS and did not 

place the contract. However the acknowledgement response is fine 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 13:01 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Good to hear  I am well, just very busy!  

You’re correct in saying that this was responded to via TO, however, it seems the 

requestor was unhappy with the response and therefore has escalated to a FOI in an 

attempt to obtain the information.  

Thanks, 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

From(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 12:43 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Cc: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Hi (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

I am good – many thanks. Are you? 

Yes this will be (REDACTED – SECTION 40) and I. 

I thought that we had responded to this – see attached. 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 



From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 12:36 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Good afternoon (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

I hope you’re well.  

Please see below email trail regarding ATISN 15264. Could you confirm whether this 

would be one for you as suggested by Alex? If so, I would be grateful if you could 

clear the attached acknowledgement letter.   

Thanks in advance, 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 

From: Slade, Alex 

Sent: 28 June 2021 12:27 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Sorry to bounce you around, (REDACTED – SECTION 40) is the lead for Consultant 

Connect (I have cleared letters in the past due to short notice – so let me know if 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40)  not around and I can take a look). 

Alex 

 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 12:23 

To: Slade, Alex (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Good afternoon Alex 

Please see below email trail regarding ATISN 15264. Could you confirm whether this 

would be one for you as suggested by Emma. If so, I would be grateful if you could 

clear the attached acknowledgement letter.   

Thanks in advance, 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 



From Coles, Emma (HSS - Workforce & OD) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 11:53 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Hi (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

I’m not sure that this is for me sorry. I think it may be on the Primary Care side so 

maybe Alex? 

Best,  

Emma  

 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 28 June 2021 11:48 

To: Coles, Emma (HSS - Workforce & OD) 

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE - ATISN 15264 - Acknowledgement Letter 

Good morning Emma 

Please see attached acknowledgement letter towards ATISN 15264 for clearance. I 

have provided the original email trail that this request came off the back of for 

context.  

Thanks in advance, 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Email 5 (22) 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 19 June 2020 13:36 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: NHS Wales response to Osbourne Clarke 

 

A copy of the Consultant Connect contract was provided last June 

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 19 June 2020 13:20 

To: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Subject: FW: NHS Wales response to Osbourne Clarke 

 

Hi both,  

For info, attached is the response and documentation sent to Osbourne Clarke.  

Thanks,  

(REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Email 6 (25) 

From: (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Sent: 23 June 2021 07:53 

To: Arthur, Helen (HSS – Workforce and OD) 

Subject: FOI/REQ/HSSG/Consultant Connect Limited (15264) 

Dear (REDACTED – SECTION 40) 

Please find enclosed a request for recorded information.  

Request details 

Access to Information (ATI) Serial Number: 15264  

Deadline for issuing response to the requestor Tuesday 20 July 2021  

iShare folder for this request is attached:  

Based on the subject matter of the request, we have allocated it to you. This request will 

require a formal response that follows the guidance set out on the Responding to requests 

for recorded information intranet pages. 

 

 

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwales365uk.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FIntranet-Security-Managing-Information%2FSitePages%2FFreedom-of-Information-Handling-a-request.aspx&data=04%7C01%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C311e0cc055494a512b3708d9361383b2%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637600279698538654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Wm2ksgebGqFyLv%2BFKMLgD3aRTmV9F%2BDGFqVXLiewGzw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwales365uk.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FIntranet-Security-Managing-Information%2FSitePages%2FFreedom-of-Information-Handling-a-request.aspx&data=04%7C01%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C311e0cc055494a512b3708d9361383b2%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637600279698538654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Wm2ksgebGqFyLv%2BFKMLgD3aRTmV9F%2BDGFqVXLiewGzw%3D&reserved=0

